Lena Bonner
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From: Keona Shaw

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 9:42 AM

To: Lena Bonner

Cc: Jasmine Sims; Nancy Morawski; Natasha L. McFarley; Garnett Johnson

Subject: Addendum Item

Attachments: APPOINTMENTS For Augusta Economic Development Authority Board.docx

Good morning Ms. Bonner,

Attached is the addendum item on behalf of Mayor Johnson, we had to correct the nominating Commissioner. If
you have any questions, please contact me of Jasmine.

Kindest Regards,

Keona Shaw | Legislative Policy
Office of the Mayor
Augusta - Richmond County
535 Telfair Street, Suite 200 « Augusta, GA 30901
Office « 706.821.1831 | Mobile « 706.831.1019

kshaw@augustaga.gov | www.augustaga.gov
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This e-mail contains confidential information and is intended only for he individual named. If you are not the named addres vou should not disseminale

) ¢ te this e-mail from your system
The City of Augusta accepts no liability for the content of i nail or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the inferma provided, unless
that information is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any vie or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those ol the author and do nol necessarily represent
those of the City of Augusta. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranieed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which arise as
a result of the e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard copy version
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APPOINTMENTS(S)

Consider for appointment three to Augusta Economic Development Authority:

1. Greg Hill (Requested by Commissioner Tony Lewis)
2. Melanie Taylor (Requested by Commissioner Sean Frantom)
3. Deke Copenhaver (Requested by Commissioner Wayne Guilfoyle)

To replace the following board members based on term expiration:

1. Henry Ingram
2. Brenda Bonner
3. Remer Brinson



Title

First Name ™
Middle Name *
Last Name *

Suffix
*

Date Of Birth

Address *

Home Phone *
Work Phone

Registered Voter*

Marital Status *
Education *
Race™

Gender ™
Occupation

Interests

Clerk of Commission

Commission, Authorities, & Boards Talent Bank Application

Mr.
Gregory
Bernard

Hil

10/3/1970

Street Address
3026 Pointe West Drive

Address Line 2

City State / Province / Region
Augusta Georgia

Postal / Zip Code Country

30909 United States

(706)564-5108

(706)955-5909

District 1 District 2
District 3 District 4
District 5 District 6
District 7 District 8
None

Single

Master's Degree

Black

Male

Owner, G.B. Hill Medical Supply

Business Consulting, Urban Planning, Traveling and Meeting New People...

Commissions, Authorities, & Boards

*
Volunteer For

Development Authority of Augusta Georgia

Click add below to apply for more than one board



| currently have relatives working for the City of Augusta

Yes No

| currently serve on an Augusta Board, Commission, or Authority

Yes No

| would like to receive an email confirmation of my submission

Yes No

Email greg@gbhillmedical.com




Title
First Name *
Middle Name *
Last Name *
Suffix

Date Of Birth*

Address *

Home Phone *

Work Phone

Registered Voter

Marital Status *
Education ™
Race™
Gender*

Occupation *

Interests

Clerk of Commission

Commission, Authorities, & Boards Talent Bank Application

Ms.
Melanie
Anita

Taylor

712511984

Street Address

738 Riverfront Dr

Address Line 2

City State / Province / Region
Augusta Ga

Postal / Zip Code Country

30901 Us

706-284-7316

706 945 0182

District 1 District 2
District 3 District 4
District 5 District 6
District 7 District 8
None

Single

Some College

Black

Female

Business Owner

Community Involvement, Growth and training

Commissions, Authorities, & Boards

%*
Volunteer For

Development Authority of Augusta Georgia

Click add below to apply for more than one board



* | currently have relatives working for the City of Augusta

Yes No
* | currently serve on an Augusta Board, Commission, or Authority
Yes No

| would like to receive an email confirmation of my submission

Yes No

Email melanie_taylori@yahoo.com
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Clerk of Commission

Commission, Authorities, & Boards Talent Bank Application

Title Mr.

First Name * David "Deke"
Middle Name * Spencer
Last Name * Copenhaver
Suffix

Date Of Birth * 11/20/1967
Address * Street Address

507 Berckmans Road

Address Line 2

City State / Province / Region
Augusta GA
Postal / Zip Code Country
30909 United States
Home Phone ™ 7068256314
Work Phone
Registered Voter* District 1 District 2
District 3 District 4
District 5 District 6
District 7 District 8
None
Marital Status * Married
Education * College Degree
* .
Race White
Gender* Male
Occupation Small Business Qwner
Interests

Commissions, Authorities, & Boards

Volunteer For* Development Authority of Augusta Georgia

Click add below to apply for more than one board



I currently have relalives working for the City of Augusta

Yes No

| currently serve on an Augusta Board, Commission, or Authority

Yes No

| would like to receive an email confirmation of my submission

Yes No

me@dekecopenhaver.com




